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11:21 AM

Kay Flynn OM Y17 - TZ
From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2004 10:39 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: TJ628 (GTS Prepaid, Inc.)

Yes please. I'll contact Lance. Thanks.

-----0Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2004 10:24 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: TJ628 (GTS Prepaid, Inc.)

We got a letter this morning from Lance Steinhart requesting cancellation, but no mention of RAFs. Hold

off on opening docket?

[0 162-0C5



] STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: AETHE S DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION
BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN 7 CLERK & ADMINISTRATIVE

J. TERRY DEASON SERVICES
LiLA A. JABER BLANCA S. BAYO
RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY DIRECTOR

CHARLES M. DAVIDSON (850) 413-6770 (CLERK)

(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

]ﬁuhlﬁ:ﬁ a tosi

December 22, 2004

Lance J.M. Steinhart. P.C.
1720 Windward Concourse, Suite 250
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005

Re: Docket No. 041417-T1

Dear Mr. Steinhart:

This will acknowledge receipt of an acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No.
TI628 effective December 21, 2004, by GTE Prepaid, Inc., which was filed in this office on
December 21, 2004, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members
will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 323990850
A An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
" PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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December 27,2004
CORRECTED LETTER

Re: Docket No. 041417-T1

Dear Mr. Steinhart:

This will acknowledge receipt of an acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No.
TJ628 effective December 21, 2004, by GTS Prepaid, Inc., which was filed in this office on
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
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